
City of Stevenson 
Public Works Department 

 

(509)427-5970  7121 E Loop Road, PO Box 371 
Stevenson, Washington 98648 

 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Eric Hansen, Public Works Director 

DATE: June 18, 2018 

SUBJECT: Gravel Roads within City Limits 
 

 This memo is intended only to illustrate the roads (public and private) within City limits that 
have gravel surfacing, and to show how many residences have access from these roads. 
 

PRIVATE ROADS 
     LENGTH (miles)   RESIDENCES 

1. Cameron Lane   .05     1 
2. Carter Lane   .04     3 
3. Cheri Lane   .05     Apartments 
4. Hollstrom Road  .26     2 (plus city well) 
5. Jayden Lane   .08     3 
6. Kaspar Road   .04     2 
7. Major View Drive  .02     1 
8. Still Cove Lane   .06     3 
9. Windsong Court  .04     2 
10. Wedin Road   .08     3 

 

PUBLIC ROADS 
     Length (miles)   RESIDENCES 

1. Ash Alley   .08-unpaved portion   6-secondary access 
2. Del Rey Avenue  .02-unpaved portion   1 
3. H & H Avenue   .05     1 
4. Holly Street   .05     Cemetery 
5. Kanaka Creek Underpass .15     0 
6. Lakeview Road  .06     5 
7. Maple Alameda  .08-unpaved portion   3, + 2 secondary access 


